
October 20, 2020

TO: Cortney J. Higgins, EOP, OMB
Through: Terry Clark, DHHS

Mikia P. Currie, NIH
                        
    

FROM: Mikia Currie
Chief, Project Clearance Branch

SUBJECT: “ICURE Registrations 10 and 11”– under “Conference, Meeting, Workshop,
and Poster Session Registration Generic Clearance (OD)” (OMB#: 0925-
0740 Exp., Date: 07/2022)

This is a request for OMB to approve a modification of a sub-study entitled, “ICURE 
Registrations 10 and 11” previously approved under the “Conference, Meeting, 
Workshop, and Poster Session Registration Generic Clearance (OD).” The title of the 
sub-study should be “ICARE Dialogues Registration 10 and 11,” instead of what was 
recently approved.

Your full consideration is appreciated.
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